
Journal #3830 from sdc  2.13.17
Trump’s Pipeline and America’s Shame
Unconstitutional DAPL Drilling Under the River Has Officially Started Thanks To Trump                                                  
FBI Now Investigating Standing Rock Protesters As "Potential Terrorists"                         
Veterans unite for second 'deployment' against Dakota Access Pipeline                                  
Judge rejects Dakota Access activists’ request to stop ‘excessive force’ by police                                    
Trump Breaks Federal Government’s Promise to Tribes Protesting Dakota Access Pipeline   
Sheriffs ask Trump for federal help with Dakota Access pipeline protesters                                       
Trump Gaslighting: I "Haven't Had One Call" Complaining About The Dakota Pipeline          
After visiting Standing Rock, Swedish Bank oppose                                                                              
The City of Oakland : To withdraw city money from banks that directly fund the DAPL      
Obama's Interior secretary: Tribe should sue Trump over Dakota pipeline decision               
Protests erupted across the nation in an 11th-hour effort to stop the Dakota Access Pipeline            
Pipeline Leak Spilled 50,400 Gallons Into Yellowstone River, Proving Native Protesters Right   
Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe Reacts to BIA Police Brutality
Yellowstone Buffalo Slaughter Begins: Our National Mammal Dead or Domesticated                     
The Eddie Basha Collection                          
Artists United
The First Americans Didn't Arrive by the Bering Land Bridge, Study Says                              
Gardening: Effortless Food Production with No Weeds, No Fertilizer & Less Watering          
Written testimony of Debra Harry on behalf of the Pyramid Lake Paiute Tribe re SB105   
Resources                                                    
Oakland: Bishop O'Dowd hires farm-to-table chef                                                                         
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By ordering construction of the Dakota Access Pipeline to resume, the President is participating 
in one of this country’s oldest traditions—repressing Native Americans. newyorker.com|By Bill 
McKibben

Unconstitutional DAPL Drilling Under the River 
Has Officially Started Thanks To Trump
The drilling under the river has officially started in 
Standing Rock. Since Alleged President Trump signed 
his executive order green lighting the illegal,…
alternativemediasyndicate.com

Stand Against Dakota Access Pipeline - No DAPL
The FBI have contacted several water protectors, 
raising alarm that an indigenous-led movement is 
being construed as domestic terrorism.This is 
outrageous! Help get the word out and 

#StandWithStandingRock!#NoDAPL

FBI Now Investigating Standing Rock Protesters 
As "Potential Terrorists"
The FBI is investigating political activists campaigning 
against the Dakota Access pipeline, diverting agents 
charged with preventing terrorist attacks to…
alternativemediasyndicate.com

http://www.cnn.com/2017/02/09/us/standing-rock-veterans-trnd/index.html

Veterans unite for second 'deployment' against Dakota Access Pipeline
The Veterans Stand group is once again raising funds for protesters who have…
cnn.com|By Sophie Lewis, CNN

Judge rejects Dakota Access activists’ request to stop ‘excessive force’ by police
A federal judge denied Tuesday a motion by Dakota Access pipeline protesters to stop law 
enforcement from using “excessive force,” ruling that officers acted reasonably when they used 
water hoses and other methods against fire-starting, rock-throwing rioters.
washingtontimes.com|By Valerie Richardson

Senate Committee on Indian Affairs Vice-chairman, Sen. Udall: Trump Breaks Federal 
Government’s Promise to Tribes Protesting Dakota Access Pipeline
Published February 10, 2017 Trump decision to begin construction on pipeline ‘deeply 
disrespectful’ to Tribal treaty rights and status WASHINGTON – On…
nativenewsonline.net|By Native News Online

Sheriffs ask Trump for federal help with Dakota Access pipeline protesters
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When top members of the National Sheriffs' Association met with President Donald Trump in the 
White House Tuesday morning, one of their chief requests was for…
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After visiting Standing Rock, Swedish Bank opposes working with DAPL
Nordea’s team for Responsible Investments recommends an exclusion of the three companies 
behind the Dakota Access Pipeline.                  whitewolfpack.com|By White Wolf

The City of Oakland : To withdraw city money from banks that directly fund the 
DAPL
This is important because if we can do this in Seattle, and we can do this here, then we can do 
this everywhere&excl; We the people of Oakland formally…             secure.avaaz.org

Obama's Interior secretary: Tribe should sue Trump over Dakota pipeline decision
Standing Rock Sioux tribe "is right to pursue legal action," Sally Jewell says.  thehill.com

Protests erupted across the nation in an 11th-hour effort to stop the 
Dakota Access Pipeline.         SABRINA IMBLER

https://theintellectualist.co/trump-gaslighting-i-havent-had-one-call-complaining-about-the-dakota-pipeline/
https://theintellectualist.co/trump-gaslighting-i-havent-had-one-call-complaining-about-the-dakota-pipeline/
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Ftheintellectualist.co%2Ftrump-gaslighting-i-havent-had-one-call-complaining-about-the-dakota-pipeline%2F&h=ATOkji9RIBYaNRp7aEabBq4zXzvZ2KBJKKMKx-Z_MEidwvQZgOtmkIyQgRbobi-lyKchOb4uywMhS-JL7UjRHjQqzRapFlq9WYFGT2boNz9QcEYJ77cDFtiTeg6t3RX6DprCIHdrrWSCuOJh51gdN9ZG&enc=AZNraMgFsPjPF97VhyoN1784Se4YQ2eyt3LaLs7ggje2zyJFd4-9M2kePSAhsv_9HLPeo6Z2ul2h94HpYgT-fXY2l3O1ImIzI0vS3a026_M_SK2ihVmkqGjjsPrAJ_pp_hO3a79sTyClKq2WVcoCw5sjtVVQhATL2aclzcHefPp3UW3WK13cuoWDqlr-sV5H-EBzx8TLunw4ng79fBlAkBkU&s=1
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Ftheintellectualist.co%2Ftrump-gaslighting-i-havent-had-one-call-complaining-about-the-dakota-pipeline%2F&h=ATOkji9RIBYaNRp7aEabBq4zXzvZ2KBJKKMKx-Z_MEidwvQZgOtmkIyQgRbobi-lyKchOb4uywMhS-JL7UjRHjQqzRapFlq9WYFGT2boNz9QcEYJ77cDFtiTeg6t3RX6DprCIHdrrWSCuOJh51gdN9ZG&enc=AZNraMgFsPjPF97VhyoN1784Se4YQ2eyt3LaLs7ggje2zyJFd4-9M2kePSAhsv_9HLPeo6Z2ul2h94HpYgT-fXY2l3O1ImIzI0vS3a026_M_SK2ihVmkqGjjsPrAJ_pp_hO3a79sTyClKq2WVcoCw5sjtVVQhATL2aclzcHefPp3UW3WK13cuoWDqlr-sV5H-EBzx8TLunw4ng79fBlAkBkU&s=1
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Ftheintellectualist.co%2Ftrump-gaslighting-i-havent-had-one-call-complaining-about-the-dakota-pipeline%2F&h=ATOkji9RIBYaNRp7aEabBq4zXzvZ2KBJKKMKx-Z_MEidwvQZgOtmkIyQgRbobi-lyKchOb4uywMhS-JL7UjRHjQqzRapFlq9WYFGT2boNz9QcEYJ77cDFtiTeg6t3RX6DprCIHdrrWSCuOJh51gdN9ZG&enc=AZNraMgFsPjPF97VhyoN1784Se4YQ2eyt3LaLs7ggje2zyJFd4-9M2kePSAhsv_9HLPeo6Z2ul2h94HpYgT-fXY2l3O1ImIzI0vS3a026_M_SK2ihVmkqGjjsPrAJ_pp_hO3a79sTyClKq2WVcoCw5sjtVVQhATL2aclzcHefPp3UW3WK13cuoWDqlr-sV5H-EBzx8TLunw4ng79fBlAkBkU&s=1
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Ftheintellectualist.co%2Ftrump-gaslighting-i-havent-had-one-call-complaining-about-the-dakota-pipeline%2F&h=ATOkji9RIBYaNRp7aEabBq4zXzvZ2KBJKKMKx-Z_MEidwvQZgOtmkIyQgRbobi-lyKchOb4uywMhS-JL7UjRHjQqzRapFlq9WYFGT2boNz9QcEYJ77cDFtiTeg6t3RX6DprCIHdrrWSCuOJh51gdN9ZG&enc=AZNraMgFsPjPF97VhyoN1784Se4YQ2eyt3LaLs7ggje2zyJFd4-9M2kePSAhsv_9HLPeo6Z2ul2h94HpYgT-fXY2l3O1ImIzI0vS3a026_M_SK2ihVmkqGjjsPrAJ_pp_hO3a79sTyClKq2WVcoCw5sjtVVQhATL2aclzcHefPp3UW3WK13cuoWDqlr-sV5H-EBzx8TLunw4ng79fBlAkBkU&s=1
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Ftheintellectualist.co%2Ftrump-gaslighting-i-havent-had-one-call-complaining-about-the-dakota-pipeline%2F&h=ATOkji9RIBYaNRp7aEabBq4zXzvZ2KBJKKMKx-Z_MEidwvQZgOtmkIyQgRbobi-lyKchOb4uywMhS-JL7UjRHjQqzRapFlq9WYFGT2boNz9QcEYJ77cDFtiTeg6t3RX6DprCIHdrrWSCuOJh51gdN9ZG&enc=AZNraMgFsPjPF97VhyoN1784Se4YQ2eyt3LaLs7ggje2zyJFd4-9M2kePSAhsv_9HLPeo6Z2ul2h94HpYgT-fXY2l3O1ImIzI0vS3a026_M_SK2ihVmkqGjjsPrAJ_pp_hO3a79sTyClKq2WVcoCw5sjtVVQhATL2aclzcHefPp3UW3WK13cuoWDqlr-sV5H-EBzx8TLunw4ng79fBlAkBkU&s=1
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Ftheintellectualist.co%2Ftrump-gaslighting-i-havent-had-one-call-complaining-about-the-dakota-pipeline%2F&h=ATOkji9RIBYaNRp7aEabBq4zXzvZ2KBJKKMKx-Z_MEidwvQZgOtmkIyQgRbobi-lyKchOb4uywMhS-JL7UjRHjQqzRapFlq9WYFGT2boNz9QcEYJ77cDFtiTeg6t3RX6DprCIHdrrWSCuOJh51gdN9ZG&enc=AZNraMgFsPjPF97VhyoN1784Se4YQ2eyt3LaLs7ggje2zyJFd4-9M2kePSAhsv_9HLPeo6Z2ul2h94HpYgT-fXY2l3O1ImIzI0vS3a026_M_SK2ihVmkqGjjsPrAJ_pp_hO3a79sTyClKq2WVcoCw5sjtVVQhATL2aclzcHefPp3UW3WK13cuoWDqlr-sV5H-EBzx8TLunw4ng79fBlAkBkU&s=1
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Ftheintellectualist.co%2Ftrump-gaslighting-i-havent-had-one-call-complaining-about-the-dakota-pipeline%2F&h=ATOkji9RIBYaNRp7aEabBq4zXzvZ2KBJKKMKx-Z_MEidwvQZgOtmkIyQgRbobi-lyKchOb4uywMhS-JL7UjRHjQqzRapFlq9WYFGT2boNz9QcEYJ77cDFtiTeg6t3RX6DprCIHdrrWSCuOJh51gdN9ZG&enc=AZNraMgFsPjPF97VhyoN1784Se4YQ2eyt3LaLs7ggje2zyJFd4-9M2kePSAhsv_9HLPeo6Z2ul2h94HpYgT-fXY2l3O1ImIzI0vS3a026_M_SK2ihVmkqGjjsPrAJ_pp_hO3a79sTyClKq2WVcoCw5sjtVVQhATL2aclzcHefPp3UW3WK13cuoWDqlr-sV5H-EBzx8TLunw4ng79fBlAkBkU&s=1
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Ftheintellectualist.co%2Ftrump-gaslighting-i-havent-had-one-call-complaining-about-the-dakota-pipeline%2F&h=ATOkji9RIBYaNRp7aEabBq4zXzvZ2KBJKKMKx-Z_MEidwvQZgOtmkIyQgRbobi-lyKchOb4uywMhS-JL7UjRHjQqzRapFlq9WYFGT2boNz9QcEYJ77cDFtiTeg6t3RX6DprCIHdrrWSCuOJh51gdN9ZG&enc=AZNraMgFsPjPF97VhyoN1784Se4YQ2eyt3LaLs7ggje2zyJFd4-9M2kePSAhsv_9HLPeo6Z2ul2h94HpYgT-fXY2l3O1ImIzI0vS3a026_M_SK2ihVmkqGjjsPrAJ_pp_hO3a79sTyClKq2WVcoCw5sjtVVQhATL2aclzcHefPp3UW3WK13cuoWDqlr-sV5H-EBzx8TLunw4ng79fBlAkBkU&s=1
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Ftheintellectualist.co%2Ftrump-gaslighting-i-havent-had-one-call-complaining-about-the-dakota-pipeline%2F&h=ATOkji9RIBYaNRp7aEabBq4zXzvZ2KBJKKMKx-Z_MEidwvQZgOtmkIyQgRbobi-lyKchOb4uywMhS-JL7UjRHjQqzRapFlq9WYFGT2boNz9QcEYJ77cDFtiTeg6t3RX6DprCIHdrrWSCuOJh51gdN9ZG&enc=AZNraMgFsPjPF97VhyoN1784Se4YQ2eyt3LaLs7ggje2zyJFd4-9M2kePSAhsv_9HLPeo6Z2ul2h94HpYgT-fXY2l3O1ImIzI0vS3a026_M_SK2ihVmkqGjjsPrAJ_pp_hO3a79sTyClKq2WVcoCw5sjtVVQhATL2aclzcHefPp3UW3WK13cuoWDqlr-sV5H-EBzx8TLunw4ng79fBlAkBkU&s=1
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Ftheintellectualist.co%2Ftrump-gaslighting-i-havent-had-one-call-complaining-about-the-dakota-pipeline%2F&h=ATOkji9RIBYaNRp7aEabBq4zXzvZ2KBJKKMKx-Z_MEidwvQZgOtmkIyQgRbobi-lyKchOb4uywMhS-JL7UjRHjQqzRapFlq9WYFGT2boNz9QcEYJ77cDFtiTeg6t3RX6DprCIHdrrWSCuOJh51gdN9ZG&enc=AZNraMgFsPjPF97VhyoN1784Se4YQ2eyt3LaLs7ggje2zyJFd4-9M2kePSAhsv_9HLPeo6Z2ul2h94HpYgT-fXY2l3O1ImIzI0vS3a026_M_SK2ihVmkqGjjsPrAJ_pp_hO3a79sTyClKq2WVcoCw5sjtVVQhATL2aclzcHefPp3UW3WK13cuoWDqlr-sV5H-EBzx8TLunw4ng79fBlAkBkU&s=1
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Ftheintellectualist.co%2Ftrump-gaslighting-i-havent-had-one-call-complaining-about-the-dakota-pipeline%2F&h=ATOkji9RIBYaNRp7aEabBq4zXzvZ2KBJKKMKx-Z_MEidwvQZgOtmkIyQgRbobi-lyKchOb4uywMhS-JL7UjRHjQqzRapFlq9WYFGT2boNz9QcEYJ77cDFtiTeg6t3RX6DprCIHdrrWSCuOJh51gdN9ZG&enc=AZNraMgFsPjPF97VhyoN1784Se4YQ2eyt3LaLs7ggje2zyJFd4-9M2kePSAhsv_9HLPeo6Z2ul2h94HpYgT-fXY2l3O1ImIzI0vS3a026_M_SK2ihVmkqGjjsPrAJ_pp_hO3a79sTyClKq2WVcoCw5sjtVVQhATL2aclzcHefPp3UW3WK13cuoWDqlr-sV5H-EBzx8TLunw4ng79fBlAkBkU&s=1
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Ftheintellectualist.co%2Ftrump-gaslighting-i-havent-had-one-call-complaining-about-the-dakota-pipeline%2F&h=ATOkji9RIBYaNRp7aEabBq4zXzvZ2KBJKKMKx-Z_MEidwvQZgOtmkIyQgRbobi-lyKchOb4uywMhS-JL7UjRHjQqzRapFlq9WYFGT2boNz9QcEYJ77cDFtiTeg6t3RX6DprCIHdrrWSCuOJh51gdN9ZG&enc=AZNraMgFsPjPF97VhyoN1784Se4YQ2eyt3LaLs7ggje2zyJFd4-9M2kePSAhsv_9HLPeo6Z2ul2h94HpYgT-fXY2l3O1ImIzI0vS3a026_M_SK2ihVmkqGjjsPrAJ_pp_hO3a79sTyClKq2WVcoCw5sjtVVQhATL2aclzcHefPp3UW3WK13cuoWDqlr-sV5H-EBzx8TLunw4ng79fBlAkBkU&s=1
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Ftheintellectualist.co%2Ftrump-gaslighting-i-havent-had-one-call-complaining-about-the-dakota-pipeline%2F&h=ATOkji9RIBYaNRp7aEabBq4zXzvZ2KBJKKMKx-Z_MEidwvQZgOtmkIyQgRbobi-lyKchOb4uywMhS-JL7UjRHjQqzRapFlq9WYFGT2boNz9QcEYJ77cDFtiTeg6t3RX6DprCIHdrrWSCuOJh51gdN9ZG&enc=AZNraMgFsPjPF97VhyoN1784Se4YQ2eyt3LaLs7ggje2zyJFd4-9M2kePSAhsv_9HLPeo6Z2ul2h94HpYgT-fXY2l3O1ImIzI0vS3a026_M_SK2ihVmkqGjjsPrAJ_pp_hO3a79sTyClKq2WVcoCw5sjtVVQhATL2aclzcHefPp3UW3WK13cuoWDqlr-sV5H-EBzx8TLunw4ng79fBlAkBkU&s=1
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Ftheintellectualist.co%2Ftrump-gaslighting-i-havent-had-one-call-complaining-about-the-dakota-pipeline%2F&h=ATOkji9RIBYaNRp7aEabBq4zXzvZ2KBJKKMKx-Z_MEidwvQZgOtmkIyQgRbobi-lyKchOb4uywMhS-JL7UjRHjQqzRapFlq9WYFGT2boNz9QcEYJ77cDFtiTeg6t3RX6DprCIHdrrWSCuOJh51gdN9ZG&enc=AZNraMgFsPjPF97VhyoN1784Se4YQ2eyt3LaLs7ggje2zyJFd4-9M2kePSAhsv_9HLPeo6Z2ul2h94HpYgT-fXY2l3O1ImIzI0vS3a026_M_SK2ihVmkqGjjsPrAJ_pp_hO3a79sTyClKq2WVcoCw5sjtVVQhATL2aclzcHefPp3UW3WK13cuoWDqlr-sV5H-EBzx8TLunw4ng79fBlAkBkU&s=1
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cnn.com%2F2017%2F02%2F10%2Fpolitics%2Fdonald-trump-elizabeth-warren-voter-fraud%2Findex.html&h=ATOMLLoCJ8HfBmslZVctzoKtxbb-mifsM6POCiKclaEGSVyanGXt74XF5ANsDPL9gc62GhdVgwyHc-euAHaqODzkoY_d-UBe1VwT2IkAp7KRDU6SWcDsZ8BMA8TpGLL-H0sOPi2rBB_by8hKq0Bj58pI&enc=AZNaxWKi1C_Db_KHTSYu1Q2xYFsk9_q2I7i9Ojb1U6bf04tikefSKT9B1m3ghKpFPWxxVKh0WWQzmlVKugLuTKJcyIfdVjDSIlUkSZHZjgvCC5kGYLX5kOVTD7imlkcJ8WpLqsOAPMrPypRHRheIHIDNpY8ygJHl2yN3H6x49izuRrMU0lIrPJtAV8tTYMUJwSI&s=1
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cnn.com%2F2017%2F02%2F10%2Fpolitics%2Fdonald-trump-elizabeth-warren-voter-fraud%2Findex.html&h=ATOMLLoCJ8HfBmslZVctzoKtxbb-mifsM6POCiKclaEGSVyanGXt74XF5ANsDPL9gc62GhdVgwyHc-euAHaqODzkoY_d-UBe1VwT2IkAp7KRDU6SWcDsZ8BMA8TpGLL-H0sOPi2rBB_by8hKq0Bj58pI&enc=AZNaxWKi1C_Db_KHTSYu1Q2xYFsk9_q2I7i9Ojb1U6bf04tikefSKT9B1m3ghKpFPWxxVKh0WWQzmlVKugLuTKJcyIfdVjDSIlUkSZHZjgvCC5kGYLX5kOVTD7imlkcJ8WpLqsOAPMrPypRHRheIHIDNpY8ygJHl2yN3H6x49izuRrMU0lIrPJtAV8tTYMUJwSI&s=1
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cnn.com%2F2017%2F02%2F10%2Fpolitics%2Fdonald-trump-elizabeth-warren-voter-fraud%2Findex.html&h=ATOMLLoCJ8HfBmslZVctzoKtxbb-mifsM6POCiKclaEGSVyanGXt74XF5ANsDPL9gc62GhdVgwyHc-euAHaqODzkoY_d-UBe1VwT2IkAp7KRDU6SWcDsZ8BMA8TpGLL-H0sOPi2rBB_by8hKq0Bj58pI&enc=AZNaxWKi1C_Db_KHTSYu1Q2xYFsk9_q2I7i9Ojb1U6bf04tikefSKT9B1m3ghKpFPWxxVKh0WWQzmlVKugLuTKJcyIfdVjDSIlUkSZHZjgvCC5kGYLX5kOVTD7imlkcJ8WpLqsOAPMrPypRHRheIHIDNpY8ygJHl2yN3H6x49izuRrMU0lIrPJtAV8tTYMUJwSI&s=1
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cnn.com%2F2017%2F02%2F10%2Fpolitics%2Fdonald-trump-elizabeth-warren-voter-fraud%2Findex.html&h=ATOMLLoCJ8HfBmslZVctzoKtxbb-mifsM6POCiKclaEGSVyanGXt74XF5ANsDPL9gc62GhdVgwyHc-euAHaqODzkoY_d-UBe1VwT2IkAp7KRDU6SWcDsZ8BMA8TpGLL-H0sOPi2rBB_by8hKq0Bj58pI&enc=AZNaxWKi1C_Db_KHTSYu1Q2xYFsk9_q2I7i9Ojb1U6bf04tikefSKT9B1m3ghKpFPWxxVKh0WWQzmlVKugLuTKJcyIfdVjDSIlUkSZHZjgvCC5kGYLX5kOVTD7imlkcJ8WpLqsOAPMrPypRHRheIHIDNpY8ygJHl2yN3H6x49izuRrMU0lIrPJtAV8tTYMUJwSI&s=1
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cnn.com%2F2017%2F02%2F10%2Fpolitics%2Fdonald-trump-elizabeth-warren-voter-fraud%2Findex.html&h=ATOMLLoCJ8HfBmslZVctzoKtxbb-mifsM6POCiKclaEGSVyanGXt74XF5ANsDPL9gc62GhdVgwyHc-euAHaqODzkoY_d-UBe1VwT2IkAp7KRDU6SWcDsZ8BMA8TpGLL-H0sOPi2rBB_by8hKq0Bj58pI&enc=AZNaxWKi1C_Db_KHTSYu1Q2xYFsk9_q2I7i9Ojb1U6bf04tikefSKT9B1m3ghKpFPWxxVKh0WWQzmlVKugLuTKJcyIfdVjDSIlUkSZHZjgvCC5kGYLX5kOVTD7imlkcJ8WpLqsOAPMrPypRHRheIHIDNpY8ygJHl2yN3H6x49izuRrMU0lIrPJtAV8tTYMUJwSI&s=1
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cnn.com%2F2017%2F02%2F10%2Fpolitics%2Fdonald-trump-elizabeth-warren-voter-fraud%2Findex.html&h=ATOMLLoCJ8HfBmslZVctzoKtxbb-mifsM6POCiKclaEGSVyanGXt74XF5ANsDPL9gc62GhdVgwyHc-euAHaqODzkoY_d-UBe1VwT2IkAp7KRDU6SWcDsZ8BMA8TpGLL-H0sOPi2rBB_by8hKq0Bj58pI&enc=AZNaxWKi1C_Db_KHTSYu1Q2xYFsk9_q2I7i9Ojb1U6bf04tikefSKT9B1m3ghKpFPWxxVKh0WWQzmlVKugLuTKJcyIfdVjDSIlUkSZHZjgvCC5kGYLX5kOVTD7imlkcJ8WpLqsOAPMrPypRHRheIHIDNpY8ygJHl2yN3H6x49izuRrMU0lIrPJtAV8tTYMUJwSI&s=1
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cnn.com%2F2017%2F02%2F10%2Fpolitics%2Fdonald-trump-elizabeth-warren-voter-fraud%2Findex.html&h=ATOMLLoCJ8HfBmslZVctzoKtxbb-mifsM6POCiKclaEGSVyanGXt74XF5ANsDPL9gc62GhdVgwyHc-euAHaqODzkoY_d-UBe1VwT2IkAp7KRDU6SWcDsZ8BMA8TpGLL-H0sOPi2rBB_by8hKq0Bj58pI&enc=AZNaxWKi1C_Db_KHTSYu1Q2xYFsk9_q2I7i9Ojb1U6bf04tikefSKT9B1m3ghKpFPWxxVKh0WWQzmlVKugLuTKJcyIfdVjDSIlUkSZHZjgvCC5kGYLX5kOVTD7imlkcJ8WpLqsOAPMrPypRHRheIHIDNpY8ygJHl2yN3H6x49izuRrMU0lIrPJtAV8tTYMUJwSI&s=1
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cnn.com%2F2017%2F02%2F10%2Fpolitics%2Fdonald-trump-elizabeth-warren-voter-fraud%2Findex.html&h=ATOMLLoCJ8HfBmslZVctzoKtxbb-mifsM6POCiKclaEGSVyanGXt74XF5ANsDPL9gc62GhdVgwyHc-euAHaqODzkoY_d-UBe1VwT2IkAp7KRDU6SWcDsZ8BMA8TpGLL-H0sOPi2rBB_by8hKq0Bj58pI&enc=AZNaxWKi1C_Db_KHTSYu1Q2xYFsk9_q2I7i9Ojb1U6bf04tikefSKT9B1m3ghKpFPWxxVKh0WWQzmlVKugLuTKJcyIfdVjDSIlUkSZHZjgvCC5kGYLX5kOVTD7imlkcJ8WpLqsOAPMrPypRHRheIHIDNpY8ygJHl2yN3H6x49izuRrMU0lIrPJtAV8tTYMUJwSI&s=1
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.whitewolfpack.com%2F2016%2F12%2Fafter-visiting-standing-rock-swedish.html&h=ATOcdC2TJ0LKWuWKmlOHfiX-vHO_qUWibPI9cuuc9-geUlWuhyxAgdURNMa0QX92cN7zBLwYAhHM2XvCskcOovcgaxHRsjhNNOMkKfSuEJRfHisoTVlI9qb2BYbkmD2DAeNZmMWVAkqGxsLTuSPRw_XJ&enc=AZMwNfO1bAqqfymtoPeMt6i9uA4dVoglCSs3LIVSIx7n9MMCZTfehiAnjGVjoHXwfRSKvUbKfJiMrXUIvp4nqO5BLU8X_t2gIGkus2krWBaFXOPJPNVtdE3LSNBqaJ57DWhPIIgL3ZK1pxbzlpLZELbGaFVVLwOMDwd1bPv5J_7rIseuC82duSaeifyCWIJcvpw&s=1
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.whitewolfpack.com%2F2016%2F12%2Fafter-visiting-standing-rock-swedish.html&h=ATOcdC2TJ0LKWuWKmlOHfiX-vHO_qUWibPI9cuuc9-geUlWuhyxAgdURNMa0QX92cN7zBLwYAhHM2XvCskcOovcgaxHRsjhNNOMkKfSuEJRfHisoTVlI9qb2BYbkmD2DAeNZmMWVAkqGxsLTuSPRw_XJ&enc=AZMwNfO1bAqqfymtoPeMt6i9uA4dVoglCSs3LIVSIx7n9MMCZTfehiAnjGVjoHXwfRSKvUbKfJiMrXUIvp4nqO5BLU8X_t2gIGkus2krWBaFXOPJPNVtdE3LSNBqaJ57DWhPIIgL3ZK1pxbzlpLZELbGaFVVLwOMDwd1bPv5J_7rIseuC82duSaeifyCWIJcvpw&s=1
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure.avaaz.org%2Fen%2Fpetition%2FThe_City_of_Oakland_To_withdraw_city_money_from_banks_that_directly_fund_the_DAPL%2F%3FfENXjjb%26pv%3D5%26utm_source%3Dsharetools%26utm_medium%3Dfacebook%26utm_campaign%3Dpetition-407685-The_City_of_Oakland_To_withdraw_city_money_from_banks_that_directly_fund_the_DAPL%26utm_term%3DENXjjb%252Ben&h=ATM0jMz72L8tkFf0QxHo7m4SlaqsDSLHQbdE4rAN50CBTkADZCc9rxjRw9As7cmpxiXKlmanm4TqhYJyjKHwYcfnEOUyzMrF0JX5WhxFMdyJlgil1U6gm51FEOvIYQmoY0V39tVSKzyrIL_GcZNmapEW&enc=AZM_P9wqUN_2u4lQ6XYUMLnf73zQAe-WqbXpNaz_zlm5joFXpx6XmeyjhRaclaZEgp0ZVYc-0RnaR4PBNT3ykQjMsXo0dOPHk-emZpiw7mrVy1jYaJCaOz-fn09_n5FJjJL2nm_4Mx2knYgpjUj6k0Iq6oz-gkCQfnXsnMrt242x0Z_dgvVmSXq9epaconNEpUxSzkTmaJYOz8hgaVD6b4A8&s=1
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure.avaaz.org%2Fen%2Fpetition%2FThe_City_of_Oakland_To_withdraw_city_money_from_banks_that_directly_fund_the_DAPL%2F%3FfENXjjb%26pv%3D5%26utm_source%3Dsharetools%26utm_medium%3Dfacebook%26utm_campaign%3Dpetition-407685-The_City_of_Oakland_To_withdraw_city_money_from_banks_that_directly_fund_the_DAPL%26utm_term%3DENXjjb%252Ben&h=ATM0jMz72L8tkFf0QxHo7m4SlaqsDSLHQbdE4rAN50CBTkADZCc9rxjRw9As7cmpxiXKlmanm4TqhYJyjKHwYcfnEOUyzMrF0JX5WhxFMdyJlgil1U6gm51FEOvIYQmoY0V39tVSKzyrIL_GcZNmapEW&enc=AZM_P9wqUN_2u4lQ6XYUMLnf73zQAe-WqbXpNaz_zlm5joFXpx6XmeyjhRaclaZEgp0ZVYc-0RnaR4PBNT3ykQjMsXo0dOPHk-emZpiw7mrVy1jYaJCaOz-fn09_n5FJjJL2nm_4Mx2knYgpjUj6k0Iq6oz-gkCQfnXsnMrt242x0Z_dgvVmSXq9epaconNEpUxSzkTmaJYOz8hgaVD6b4A8&s=1
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure.avaaz.org%2Fen%2Fpetition%2FThe_City_of_Oakland_To_withdraw_city_money_from_banks_that_directly_fund_the_DAPL%2F%3FfENXjjb%26pv%3D5%26utm_source%3Dsharetools%26utm_medium%3Dfacebook%26utm_campaign%3Dpetition-407685-The_City_of_Oakland_To_withdraw_city_money_from_banks_that_directly_fund_the_DAPL%26utm_term%3DENXjjb%252Ben&h=ATM0jMz72L8tkFf0QxHo7m4SlaqsDSLHQbdE4rAN50CBTkADZCc9rxjRw9As7cmpxiXKlmanm4TqhYJyjKHwYcfnEOUyzMrF0JX5WhxFMdyJlgil1U6gm51FEOvIYQmoY0V39tVSKzyrIL_GcZNmapEW&enc=AZM_P9wqUN_2u4lQ6XYUMLnf73zQAe-WqbXpNaz_zlm5joFXpx6XmeyjhRaclaZEgp0ZVYc-0RnaR4PBNT3ykQjMsXo0dOPHk-emZpiw7mrVy1jYaJCaOz-fn09_n5FJjJL2nm_4Mx2knYgpjUj6k0Iq6oz-gkCQfnXsnMrt242x0Z_dgvVmSXq9epaconNEpUxSzkTmaJYOz8hgaVD6b4A8&s=1
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure.avaaz.org%2Fen%2Fpetition%2FThe_City_of_Oakland_To_withdraw_city_money_from_banks_that_directly_fund_the_DAPL%2F%3FfENXjjb%26pv%3D5%26utm_source%3Dsharetools%26utm_medium%3Dfacebook%26utm_campaign%3Dpetition-407685-The_City_of_Oakland_To_withdraw_city_money_from_banks_that_directly_fund_the_DAPL%26utm_term%3DENXjjb%252Ben&h=ATM0jMz72L8tkFf0QxHo7m4SlaqsDSLHQbdE4rAN50CBTkADZCc9rxjRw9As7cmpxiXKlmanm4TqhYJyjKHwYcfnEOUyzMrF0JX5WhxFMdyJlgil1U6gm51FEOvIYQmoY0V39tVSKzyrIL_GcZNmapEW&enc=AZM_P9wqUN_2u4lQ6XYUMLnf73zQAe-WqbXpNaz_zlm5joFXpx6XmeyjhRaclaZEgp0ZVYc-0RnaR4PBNT3ykQjMsXo0dOPHk-emZpiw7mrVy1jYaJCaOz-fn09_n5FJjJL2nm_4Mx2knYgpjUj6k0Iq6oz-gkCQfnXsnMrt242x0Z_dgvVmSXq9epaconNEpUxSzkTmaJYOz8hgaVD6b4A8&s=1
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=http%3A%2F%2Fhill.cm%2FyJu2hKL&h=ATO20Tn35T0TXSbm3I0fOXgigj4Qgo1aLC0dgbDmCDCTEaITSVG1nV110Dsm2nXvqQN37yUqD46baJ_CA7KXjVaKK7pK3Whg52LxWGV-o0D_VOG85Gz-uRunWTW7biVfBq2qaIYojD2_afOy7cTcJZwo&enc=AZNee3HDpPzMkr0Jq-BKOv2hqKdQ99ulbbqhoz6GAe0um6yE6kvbnwEJSeFraLMemZf4zmcfFx72y79AT1jpGmu8F9Jn-_z9Q8zGMFsk9SAaOxr9W6UmKTLMz8lc9rDO7ZJaf-l3UUyTc9lcvfUcbyFLziAR8QUkgasc57GUot1NdcUMj3Bk1XoDjQlNPQzAlMI&s=1
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=http%3A%2F%2Fhill.cm%2FyJu2hKL&h=ATO20Tn35T0TXSbm3I0fOXgigj4Qgo1aLC0dgbDmCDCTEaITSVG1nV110Dsm2nXvqQN37yUqD46baJ_CA7KXjVaKK7pK3Whg52LxWGV-o0D_VOG85Gz-uRunWTW7biVfBq2qaIYojD2_afOy7cTcJZwo&enc=AZNee3HDpPzMkr0Jq-BKOv2hqKdQ99ulbbqhoz6GAe0um6yE6kvbnwEJSeFraLMemZf4zmcfFx72y79AT1jpGmu8F9Jn-_z9Q8zGMFsk9SAaOxr9W6UmKTLMz8lc9rDO7ZJaf-l3UUyTc9lcvfUcbyFLziAR8QUkgasc57GUot1NdcUMj3Bk1XoDjQlNPQzAlMI&s=1
http://link.grist.org/click/8834948.44947/aHR0cDovL2dyaXN0Lm9yZy9icmllZmx5L3Byb3Rlc3RzLWVydXB0ZWQtYWNyb3NzLXRoZS1uYXRpb24taW4tYW4tMTF0aC1ob3VyLWVmZm9ydC10by1zdG9wLXRoZS1kYWtvdGEtYWNjZXNzLXBpcGVsaW5lLz91dG1fY2FtcGFpZ249ZGFpbHktc3RhdGljJnV0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1lZGl0LWRhaWx5/5243c3ebc16bcfa46f69bf1cC64c188e3
http://link.grist.org/click/8834948.44947/aHR0cDovL2dyaXN0Lm9yZy9icmllZmx5L3Byb3Rlc3RzLWVydXB0ZWQtYWNyb3NzLXRoZS1uYXRpb24taW4tYW4tMTF0aC1ob3VyLWVmZm9ydC10by1zdG9wLXRoZS1kYWtvdGEtYWNjZXNzLXBpcGVsaW5lLz91dG1fY2FtcGFpZ249ZGFpbHktc3RhdGljJnV0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1lZGl0LWRhaWx5/5243c3ebc16bcfa46f69bf1cC64c188e3
http://link.grist.org/click/8834948.44947/aHR0cDovL2dyaXN0Lm9yZy9icmllZmx5L3Byb3Rlc3RzLWVydXB0ZWQtYWNyb3NzLXRoZS1uYXRpb24taW4tYW4tMTF0aC1ob3VyLWVmZm9ydC10by1zdG9wLXRoZS1kYWtvdGEtYWNjZXNzLXBpcGVsaW5lLz91dG1fY2FtcGFpZ249ZGFpbHktc3RhdGljJnV0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1lZGl0LWRhaWx5/5243c3ebc16bcfa46f69bf1cC64c188e3
http://link.grist.org/click/8834948.44947/aHR0cDovL2dyaXN0Lm9yZy9icmllZmx5L3Byb3Rlc3RzLWVydXB0ZWQtYWNyb3NzLXRoZS1uYXRpb24taW4tYW4tMTF0aC1ob3VyLWVmZm9ydC10by1zdG9wLXRoZS1kYWtvdGEtYWNjZXNzLXBpcGVsaW5lLz91dG1fY2FtcGFpZ249ZGFpbHktc3RhdGljJnV0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1lZGl0LWRhaWx5/5243c3ebc16bcfa46f69bf1cC64c188e3


Deborah Parker's post.                                                                                                                                                  
The citizenry of the world have spoken. Time to bury the dinosaur that is "Big Oil" and keep 
petroleum in the ground. Harvesting, refinement, transportation, and manufacturing of 
petroleum-based products like plastics, fuels, and cosmetics are archaic and killing our planet 
and ourselves. We have cheaper and better alternatives for the people and the planet, available 
right now. Once you factor in environmental disaster cleanup, insurance payouts, and law 
enforcement response to environmental outrage....

Killing Big Oil...is great for the economy.           #factsmatter #RIPbigoil

Shoshi Morginn Here is a calendar you might like..shows actions happening and those coming 
up. Click on a day a scroll down to see details. http://everydayofaction.org/
#NODAPL 2017 Action Hub
Help us fill every single day of this calendar with a #NoDAPL action! Wherever you are, take 
action to kill…                       everydayofaction.org

ANOTHER Oil Pipeline Leak Just Spilled 50,400 Gallons Into Yellowstone River, 
Proving Native Protesters Right
 
 alternativemediasyndicate.com

Miles From Standing Rock, Pipeline Rupture Spills Unknown Amount Of Oil In 
North Dakota Waterway – The Indigenous Peoples      theindigenouspeoples.com

Cheyenne River 
Sioux Tribe Reacts to 
BIA Police Brutality
Published February 8, 
2017 EAGLE BUTTE, 
SOUTH DAKOTA – 
The…
nativenewsonline.net|By 
Native News Online

Bucky Harjo
I remember in life, when 
I had to be strong, no 
time to think about how 
strong I had to be be, 
that one day, my very 
own mother' about to 
puncture her with a 
pitch fork so I stood in 
between s life was under attack, she screamed and I ran towards her scream, running I prayed she 
was not hurt, but prayed if she were I would have the strength to face up to it, I saw a man 
standing there pointing a pitch fork so I quickly put myself inbetween felling the coldness of the 
steel pro...           See More 
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Vinton Hawley, PLPT Tribal Chairman's Page        February 9 at 3:38pm ·

Greetings, attached please find the written testimony of Debra Harry on behalf of the 
Pyramid Lake Paiute Tribe.

SB. 105-Change Columbus Day to Indigenous Peoples Day
February 17, 2017 – Nevada State Legislature
Testimony of Dr. Debra Harry, on behalf of the Pyramid Lake Paiute Tribe

Good Afternoon, Mr. Chair, Senator Segerblom, and members of the Committee,

My name is Dr. Debra Harry, I am speaking on behalf of the Pyramid Lake Paiute Tribe, where I 
current serve as the Tribe’s Business Officer. I have also served as Adjunct Faculty for the 
Gender, Race, and Identity Program at UNR since 2013. The Pyramid Lake Paiute Tribe supports 
bill SB105.

In my university courses, my students study the meticulous work of historian David Stannard, 
Professor of History at the University of Hawaii, Manoa, and author of the book American 
Holocaust: The conquest of the New World.

I quote:
“Just twenty-one years after Columbus's first landing in the Caribbean, the vastly populous island 
that the explorer had re-named Hispaniola was effectively desolate; nearly 8,000,000 people-
those Columbus chose to call Indians-had been killed by violence, disease, and despair.
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By the time the sixteenth century had ended, perhaps 200,000 Spaniards had moved their lives to 
the Indies, Mexico, Central America, and points further south. In contrast, approximately 
60,000,000 to 80,000,000 natives from those lands were dead. Even then, the carnage was not 
over.”

Consider the magnitude of 60 to 80 million Indigenous Peoples killed, often by the most violent 
and horrific means.

Despite this history, Indigenous peoples are still here and continue to not only survive, but to 
thrive. We have fought for our place in human society, on the domestic and international levels. 
The passage of the United Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples on 
September 13, 2007 is testament to the recognition of the unique rights of Indigenous Peoples, 
separate and apart from other sectors of society.

Back to my students. Once they learn a bit of real history, they ask, Why was this not part of my 
school curricula?” And, they ask, “Why are we celebrating the horrific acts of genocide 
committed by Columbus and his Spanish soldiers?”

Our Indigenous children are students in our public schools and every year they are typically 
subjected to school curricula that continues to celebrate Columbus Day. Today, we ask you to 
reverse decades and centuries of oppression of Indigenous Peoples. You can seize an opportunity 
to tell the rest of the country the historical page has turned for Columbus in Nevada, joining at 
least five other states including Alaska, Hawaii, Oregon, Vermont, and South Dakota, and 
numerous cities and counties around the country. We can signal a change in our educational 
system to develop curricula that recognizes all students with truth and dignity.

The point of official holidays is to convey the importance of the values and the traditions that are 
important for a society to reinforce with current generations, and to transmit to future 
generations. Let’s celebrate the original people of this land, and replace Columbus Day with 
Indigenous Peoples Day.

Pesa mu.
Debra Harry, Ph.D.
 
 
 
 
 
 Thank you Debra! ~ Vinton

************************************************************************************************ 
States Inter Tribal Councils and Indian Chambers of Commerce

    Inter Tribal Council of Arizona:  http://www.itcaonline.com/
    Inter Tribal Council of California:   http://www.itccinc.org/    
    Inter Tribal Council of Nevada:  http://www.itcn-snac.org/ 

 All Pueblo Governors Council (of New Mexico):  http://www.iad.state.nm.us/pueblos.html 
   American Indian Chamber of Commerce of Arizona   www.aiccaz.org                                       
American Indian Chamber of Commerce of California  http://www.aicccal.org
    Southwest Tribal Housing Alliance (SWTHA)   http://www.swtha.org/     
    Nevada/California Indian Housing Association   www.nev-cal.org 
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FEDERAL PARTNERS:  
USDA
"http://www.usda.gov/"

 Rural Development  http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/Home.html 
 Rural Utilities Service:  High Energy Cost Grant Program (USDA):                                  
 http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/UEP_Grant_Program.html. ,

Department of Interior"http://www.doi.gov/"Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA), Indian Self-
Determination Services

Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs (Native Americans) http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/
programs/aiana.htm

General Services Administration (GSA)       https://www.gsaadvantage.gov/advantage/main/
start_page.do  

Indian Health Service (IHS)        
 http://www.ihs.gov/
      IHS Environmental Health Support Center (Training Opportunities)                                    
 http://www.ihs.gov/EHSCT/index.cfm?module=home   

Department of Health & Human Services (HRSA)    http://www.hrsa.gov/publichealth/
community/indianhealth/index.html

Department of Energy's (DOE)Tribal Energy Program  http://apps1.eere.energy.gov/
tribalenergy/ 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Region 9 Tribal Solid Waste: http://www.epa.gov/
region9/waste/tribal/index.html 
   Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Region 9 Green Building:"http://www.epa.gov/
region9/greenbuilding/index.html 
   Environmental Protection Agency Office of Sustainable Communities:  www.epa.gov/
smartgrowth  
Internal Revenue Service – Tax Information for Indian Tribal Governments:  http://
www.irs.gov/govt/tribes/index.html 
Department of Treasury CDFI Fund     http://www.cdfifund.gov 
"US Department of Commerce - MDBA  (Minority Business Development Agency)                   
http://www.mbda.gov/
   Economic Development Administration www.eda.gov.                                                                  
Small Business Administration (SBA)   http://www.sba.gov/
OCC Native American Banking Resource http://www.occ.treas.gov/cdd/
Nativeam.htm"Directory   www.occ.gov/topics/community-affairs/publications/index-ca-
publications.html 
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Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) – 
    Disaster Preparedness &Recovery     http://www.fema.gov/public-assistance-local-state-tribal-
and-non-profit# 
    FEMA  - Trainings for Tribal representatives & staff. http://www.fema.gov/government/tribal/
training.shtm 

Federal Communications Commission (FCC), Office of Native Affairs & Policy                                 
http://www.fcc.gov/indians/.
Administration for Native Americans (ANA): http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ana/
programs/program_information.html

Rural Community Assistance Corporation (RCAC) Training & Events:  http://www.rcac.org/
doc.aspx?58

Partnership for Sustainable Communities:
  www.sustainablecommunities.gov 
Sustainable Communities Resource Center –    www.huduser.org/portal/sustainability/
resources_rural_sustainability.html

Social Security Administration -  Public website   www.socialsecurity.gov                                                   
SSA’s American Indians and Alaska Natives (AIAN) page     http://www.socialsecurity.gov/
people/aian/

Dept. of Transportation:  Transportation Planning Capacity Building:  " www.planning.dot.gov   
MAP 21   www.dot.gov/map21

Veterans Administration:  Native American Direct Loan Program:   http://benefits.va.gov/
homeloans/nadl.asp
 VA Office of Tribal Government Relations       http://www.va.govTRIBALGOVERNMENT/

************************************************************************************************************
Oakland: Bishop O'Dowd hires farm-to-table chef – The Mercury News
www.mercurynews.com/.../oakland-bishop-odowd-hires-farm-to-table-c...
Groffman, who specializes in creating farm-to-table meals, was hired to teach students and staff 
how to eat sustainably. (Sarah Tan/For Bay ...  

 School Values

Community in Diversity

Strength of Character

Academic Excellence

Kinship with Creation

Social Justice

and Joy.
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